

DESPATCH.

EAST AFR. PROT.

N^o. 45734

457

Rec'd
PER 16 DEC 08

1908

2 Dec

Low priority Paper

(Subject.)

Moslem Toran

*Received to the
Bank of England on 16th
Dec 1908 by Mr. G. H. Clarke
The last sentence seems broken
and it should be written
as follows:*

Toran's Agent states that he promised to pay some
of the conditions but does not know whether he promised
all cannot obtain more accurate information

(Minutes.)

Dr. Macnaghten

W D E

Mr. Autofus - dear Affd.
Mr. Cox 16/12 1908

This is not satisfactory from anyone's point
of view.

In 38313 in which Mr. Toran specially ~~expressed~~
the point that it was ~~expressly~~ explained to
his creditors verbally that he was anxious to
pay off the whole balance of his debts he
indicated that confirmation could be obtained
from Messrs. Clarke.

The above is only partial confirmation; if
accordant info. cannot be obtained it does not look

Low priority Paper

2652

if the letter had been made as clear as his friend
says it was.

If only the case had been fairly dealt with it would
in all likelihood have been a clear one. the officer
might have been charged before the Executive Council for
indebtedness, & also for the misconduct you told Officer,
which if true is serious enough.

As it is I do not see how justice can be done.
It will now be clear from the conclusion I have
made in my minute that I do not advocate
Mr. Torani's reemployment anywhere.

He reluctantly resigned as being granted six months
leave which expired on the 28th inst (see the letter
at the end of his dossier, forwarded to 29071).

On the whole I think it would be too strong a measure
to give any special compensation to a man who has
voluntarily resigned under such circumstances & taken
something of the kind he does, I do not see what else
can be done for him.

The case is very unpleasant from many points of view

154 14/1

No. 202
Mr. Cox

625

On reading these papers, with a view to drafting it
appears to me that there is one particular point which
must be raised before the case can be regarded as disposed
of. viz whether para 4 of the Govt despatch (4178) is an
adequate reply to Mr. Torani's letter (29072 & 29073) in which
he objects to the ~~for~~ action of the Govt in withholding
an increment on his salary in consequence of his failure to
pay in arrears as illegal. In writing Mr. Torani's letter, I do
not think the Govt consider the complaint ~~illegal~~.

In a place where a man has been disposed to take his leave
the decision that increment should be withheld ~~unless~~ ^{is} ~~unless~~ ^{unless} ~~unless~~
when he resigns or in the event of failure to pay a large
sum on a matter on which it was competent for the Govt
to make & collect ratings at pleasure by the Collector
is based at the end of Mr. Torani's letter of the 24th August
seen to think that this is very doubtful. Para 4 of ~~the~~
despatch, instead of being any justification whatsoever...
not to mention fully, of the officer's prospect of promotion, it does
not contain flat the ~~withholding~~ of increments.

In view of the 8th Sept. you will be clear that increments are
not to affect the officer in the event of the failure of the 15th
July 1906 unless the officer has not been a member of the
Imperial Police Staff before any further annual increment
is to be paid.

If this is very doubtful as to whether the Govt. will be obliged to
pay legal action against the officer if he fails to do so, it is
an additional & full reply of the Govt for the 14th Oct. 1906 to the
officer & himself for until the expiration of his present term at the
end of \$20 a year. Even if he is legally compelled to do so,

To this amount I do not think the ~~amount~~ ^{value} of the case is
nearly enough affected by that fact - as the additional amount
due to him up to April last, (when he was called in to resign) ^{is}
only about £30.

I must apologize for not raising this point in the previous letter,
or rather for not drawing your attention to it. The Population is
certainly a vital & most important question & we expect in
general despite of that I had probably not considered the
admission ⁱⁿ of the case. T.O.Y. 28/2

M^r Garrison was told in a letter of Sept.
that he entered the service of the P.R.
subject to all regulations affecting it
which are not in force or which may
be promulgated from time to time
by ⁱⁿ ^{with the sanction of} the Secretary
of State.

I cannot find that the Circular of
the 3^d of Feb. was on the policy established
until we were submitted to the S.P.C.
for approval, & the reluctantly M^r F.
agreed to be called to the arena
that a change. We are on the
date now, however, on the part of the
S.P.C. for the part to be decided
that if we find the arena to
be fit, we may use it for the purpose
of the cause. Also we must
not be called up to the arena
by overruling whether the S.P.C.
approves of the policy of the Committee of the
cause by formally continuing the

H. J. R. 28/2

C.O.

15734

TELEGRAM. The Governor of the East Africa Protectorate to the
Secretary of State for the Colonies.

(Received, Colonial Office 5.56 p.m. 12th December, 1908).

674
64601
28/12/08
Sir, Your telegram 12th December Clarke Agent for
Pora states that he promised to pay some of creditors
but does not know [yet] whether he promised all. Cannot
obtain more accurate information.

SADLER.



THE EASTERN TELEGRAPH CO., LTD.

LONDON STATIONS

CHILDE STATION 11 OLD BROAD STREET

2734

BRANCH STATIONS

CHARING CROSS, HOUSE OF COMMONS, PARLIAMENT SQUARE,
100, NEW BOND STREET, E.C.
10, FLEET STREET, E.C.
10, HANOVER SQUARE, W.
10, ST. JAMES'S PLACE, W.
10, ST. MARY ABBEY, E.C.
10, THE RAYING ST. MARY AND
10, LUDLOW STREET, FLEET STREET, E.C.
10, 149, STRAND, W.C.

Via

The following TELEGRAM Received at

From Nairobi

via "Eastern."

To

Mr. G. S. P. Bell & Son Ltd.

Re. Ref. No. 12 Dec
39. Re. L. C. aiding & abetting
fraud by Duran & sh. glass prehistoric
some severely credit and but
has yet to be
settled. Persons promised
Court Star. Summons drawn up
it would be very inexplicit
further.

REPLIES SHOULD BE ORDERED *Via Einstein*

Despatch words should be OFFICIALLY repeated. See Rule Book.

Inquiry Report of this Telegram may be obtained by application to the Manager of this Office.

3000 E.A.D.

15734

628

3, Dec 38

J.W.

DRAFT

E. A. P.
Conf

Sir J. Hayes Soder

MINUTE

Mr. McCaughey 29/12

Mr. Reader 29

Mr. Just.

X Mr. Antrobus.

X Mr. Col. 29 f.

Sir C. Lucas.

Mr. P. Hopwood.

X Col. Secty.

The Earl of Orkney

For counter

1. W. R. Forde 29/12/38

Sir, with ref. to your telegram
to 238 of the 12th Dec 38
previous con., I have the
honour to transmit by the
accompanying copy of a letter
which I have cause to be
addressed to Mr. W. R. Forde
with regard to the termination of his appointment
and distinct suff. of Col. in the 1st Flot.
2. It appears from the fact to
your conf. despatch (102) of the
9th of October last, after form-

He can would have been a

clear one. But as these

charges have not been

brought to his notice in

connection with his resignation

it is impossible to say upon

them as an additional

reason for requiring him to

resign his appointment.

5 I fear there is no prospect of

my being able to offer him

further employment in the

Poisoner Service, as it will

Mr. Brown's conduct however, he is also
stated to have been guilty of
serious misconduct in the
discharge of his duties as a
Police Officer.

In these cases I am of opinion
that it would have been better if
~~he can has been made with~~
~~more formal legislation so as to~~
charges had been framed against
Mr. Brown & he had been brought
before the Executive Council to answer
those charges under the provisions of
Col. Regulation No. 26-62.

If the above procedure had been
adopted, the charges established

no doubt always to trouble to

obtain select better qualified

candidates, whose words are

in all respects satisfactory.

6. The position he has now somewhat

unpleasant. There are reasons for

thinking - & indeed it is admitted

in the 10th para. of your despatch

of the 9th October - that he has made

at the last made a genuine effort

to clear himself of debt, & who will

better consider that he has

been treated with exceptional

severity in being refused to resign

in consequence of misconduct for

which he is unwilling to assume

Govt D.A.P.
4.57.04
P.R.

630

31 Dec 08

D.W.

DRAFT

J. R. Rosey Jr.

35/9
model

Sir, with ref. to your letters of the 1st

& the 10th of August last & subsequent

corr., I am directed by them

part of power to inform you

that he has entirely discontinued

the report which has been

received from the Govt of the

B.G.A. Directorate, with regard

to the cases under which

you were called upon to

MINUTE

Mr Macnaghten type

Mr Reed 29

Mr Just.

X Mr Antrobus.

X Mr Curzon

Sir G. Lucas.

Sir F. Hopwood.

X Col. Seely.

The Earl of Orkney.

To conclude

Copy for Lord & Sir

were in a state of serious

pecuniary embarrassment &

had incurred debts to bankers

& others in the Protectorate

to the extent of at least

Rs 4,718.

more

We can safely say as much as Rs 10,000
we are rather in the dark as to what
indeed the Govt seem to have had
done towards him for the last 10 years
as to how far satisfied they are
with his continued services

1907

4. About the month of June

1907 the Govt recommended

your severance for conduct

connected with your installation

resigned you lost if at

R. end of six months you

were not able to show a

material reduction in your

rejoice your affl. as And

distress safe of Policing

the Protectorate

2. Let few be given fully

into all the circumstances of your

case, & he does not feel that

they were as well as could

possibly be for performing

the Govt decision that you

should be called upon to

resign.

3. It appears that it was

brought to the notice of the

Govt in May 1907 that you

debts you would be called on to discharge
yourself.

5. In a letter dated the 21st of July

1919 you stated that - you

"would be in a position to liquidate

all your debts provided an assessment

were given that your position was an

adequate one to secure for the year.

You in a letter of the 22nd of July 1918

you stated that you had reduced

your debt by Rs 1,700, but have

in the meantime contracted other

debts amounting to Rs 900 -

leaving a net balance of
discharged debts of about

Rs 900

6. The insurance for which you

DRAFT

MINUTE

Mr.

Mr.

Mr. Judd.

Mr. Anselmus.

Mr. Cox.

Sir C. Lucas

Sir F. Hopwood.

Cllr. Seely.

The Earl of Orkney

asked in your letter of the 21st of July 1919 if Poly was granted, but when
enquiries were subsequently made of you as to the
percentage which you had
offered your creditors in
satisfaction of their claims, you
stated (by telegraph) that your
agent had offered your creditors
"to pay all your debts "for
each 33½ per cent". This
arrangement appeared to the
Bank to be most unsatisfactory
and he ~~therefore~~ called upon you

to reply in a letter dated the
23rd of April last

Your letter of the 2nd or 27th of

May do not show that you
regard under protest letters.

You ask that you might be
granted a free passage to England

or six months leave of absence

to which you were entitled in
respect of service, - (but these
rights were accrued (a) — &

in the letter of the 27th of May thre
at you stated you would be
quite prepared to resign your
appointment when you leave

was at an end

Lord Rivers has taken note of
your statement that it was
carefully explained to you

of date, recently, that you were

(10 18515)

anxious to pay the balance of
633

66 $\frac{2}{3}$ P.C., after you had paid

off the your agent's bill of

23½ per cent. It is strange

however that no reference to

this understanding is made

in the cor: between yourself

& the Fiscal Authority, while

you have submitted to their

dept, via reply to a telegraphic

enquiry on this point. The

govt has reported as follows:

"Clarke Agent for French States

that he promised to pay some

of creditors but does not know

whether he furnished any "cognac"

more accurate information.

9. The 5th does not
justify the course you
have given but it was your
intention to pay off the balance of
your debt as soon as you were
able to do so - though the fine
can hardly have been made
so clear to your creditors as you
supposed - but the question
does not appear to be material
to the decision arrived at upon
upon your case.

10. It has long been an
required principle of the
Public Service as a whole that
serious pecuniary embarrassment
necessarily has the effect of

impairing the efficiency of a public
servant & is detrimental to the service.

634

& that such measures should be taken

for dealing with misconduct of this
nature as the circumstances of any
particular case may appear to demand.

a. In the Govt's opinion your
independence & the circumstances
arising out of it are incompatible
with your position as a public
officer & made it necessary for
him to call upon you to resign.
this was done & you tendered
your resignation. In the case it
is impossible to accede to your
request that your resignation should

In view of the fact, as I think it
right to transact my affairs more conveniently
I shall have to resign my post, which
will be a great regret."

DRAFT

MINUTE.

Mr.
Mr.
Mr. Tindall.
Mr. Antrobus.
Mr. Cox.
Sir C. Lucas.
Sir P. Hopwood.
Col. Sandy.
The Earl of Craven.

to be cancelled, & in view of the large

number of applicants in the

Secretary of State's office who have

as you all respects respecting

it is felt that it would be unwise

to hold out hopes of your receiving

a further offer in the Foreign

Service.

2. With regard to the withholding

of the documents of our -

salary owing to you by the Service

after the Durkhi examⁿ, I am

to inform that it was explained

to you in the letter of offer of

the 28th of Sept, 1905 that you

entire the service subject to all
635

regulations affecting it ... which

may be promulgated from time to

time by or with the sanction of

the Secretary of State. In January

of 1906 the Inspector General of

Police submitted a recommendation

that the documents of the officers

at that time in the Force should

be withheld pending their passing

a Durkhi, & this recommendation

received the Secretary of State's

approval. It cannot therefore

be ~~enacted~~ that the documents

be withheld while the Inspector

general ~~is~~ ~~not~~ ~~present~~